
 
 

Agenda - 
07.17.2023 - Page 1 

 

 
 
 
 
Watch Live via YouTube at:  

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCBmloqX05cKAsHm_ggXCJlA 

 
Pursuant to Ordinance #08-17, Any citizen of the County may sign to 
speak in person at the Council Meeting (before the Council Meeting’s 
Regular Meeting start time) on the Public Comments Sign in Sheet on 
the Podium to address Council on matters pertaining to County 
Services and Operations. Presentations will be limited to three (3) 
minutes per person and total public input will be limited to 30 minutes.  
Written Public Comments may also be submitted by 1PM on the date 
of the Council Meeting by emailing your comment to: 
comments@jaspercountysc.gov.  
 
To participate in a Public Hearing for a specific agenda item, you may 
either email written public comments to 
comments@jaspercountysc.gov by 1:00PM on Monday, July 17, 2023; 
or you can speak in person at the Council Meeting by signing in on the 
Public Hearing Sign In Sheet located outside the Council Chambers 
Doors prior to the start of the meeting. Public Hearing Comments shall 
be limited to 3 minutes per person. 
 

Instructions may also be found at the Jasper County website 
www.jaspercountysc.gov  
        FOR MORE INFORMATION, PLEASE CALL (843) 717-3696  

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCBmloqX05cKAsHm_ggXCJlA
mailto:comments@jaspercountysc.gov
http://www.jaspercountysc.gov/


 
 

Agenda - 
07.17.2023 - Page 2 

 

JASPER COUNTY COUNCIL 

Jasper County Clementa C. Pinckney Government Bldg.  
     358 3rd Avenue Ridgeland, SC 29936                                                                                                                                     

     Monday, July 17, 2023 

5:30PM 
 
1.     Call to Order by Chairman Sauls 
 

Clerk’s Report of Compliance with the Freedom of Information Act.  
*In compliance with the Freedom of Information Act, notice of meetings and agendas were posted      
and furnished to all news media and persons requesting notification* 

 
2.         Executive Session SECTION 30-4-70.   

(a) A public body may hold a meeting closed to the public for one or more of the following reasons: 
        

(2)  Discussion of negotiations incident to proposed contract arrangements and 
proposed purchase or sale of property, the receipt of legal advice where the legal 
advice related to pending, threatened, or potential claim or other matters covered 
by the attorney-client privilege, settlement of legal claims, or the position of the 
public agency in other adversary situations involving the assertion against the 
agency of a claim – Exit 3; Tax Map # ; Election Matters; Litigation Update Including 
Personnel Matters; IGA’s with the City of Hardeeville (Communication Tower and 
Workforce Training Initiative); Medical Control Physician Contract for Services with 
Jasper County Emergency Services Fire and Rescue Division; Airport Matters  
 

       (5)  Discussion of matters relating to the proposed location, expansion, or the provision  
     of services encouraging location or expansion of industries or other businesses in 
     the area served by a public body – Jasper Ocean Terminal; Prospect Update   
 

ANY EXECUTIVE SESSION MATTER ON WHICH DISCUSSION HAS NOT BEEN COMPLETED MAY HAVE 
DISCUSSION SUSPENDED FOR PURPOSES OF BEGINNING THE OPEN SESSION AT ITS SCHEDULED TIME, AND 
COUNCIL MAY RETURN TO EXECUTIVE SESSION DISCUSSION AFTER THE CONCLUSION OF THE OPEN SESSION 
AGENDA ITEMS. PLEASE BE ADVISED THERE MAY BE VOTES BASED ON ITEMS FROM THE EXECUTIVE SESSION. 
   
3:  Return to Open Session at 6:30PM 

o 3.1 Action coming out of Executive Session 
 



 
 

Agenda - 
07.17.2023 - Page 3 

 

4.  Pledge of Allegiance and Invocation:  
 
5.  Discussion of Consent Agenda and Agenda Items: 
 
6.  Approval of Agenda:  
 
_______________________________________________________________________________________  

CEREMONIES 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
   
7. Swearing in Ceremony and Oath of Office given by John Carroll to Megan Carroll Horton as the 
Jasper County Auditor 
 
8. Swearing in Ceremony and Oath of Office given by Nancy Gutierrez to Michael Skinner as the  
Jasper County Treasurer.  
____________________________________________________________________________________  

PRESENTATIONS AND PROCLAMATIONS 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
9.  Proclamations:   
 
David Tedder – Proclamation for the 2023 Gullah Geechee Nation Appreciation Week to Queen Quet. 
 
______________________________________________________________________________________  

PUBLIC HEARINGS AND ACTION ITEMS 
 

 
10.  Russell Wells – Public hearing and consideration of the 2nd reading of Ordinance  
#O-2023-12 Amending Chapter 9, CIVIL EMERGENCIES, by creating new Divisions, adopting 
restrictions and conditions regarding open burning of vegetation, leaves, and other materials, 
and matters related thereto. (1st reading 05.15.2023)  
 
11. Danny Lucas - Ridgeland – Claude Dean Airport Terminal South Redevelopment Plan. 
 
12.  Lisa Wagner - Consideration of 1st reading of an Ordinance to amend the Official Zoning Map of 
Jasper County so as to transfer a property located at 205 Pearlstine Drive, bearing Jasper County Tax Map 
Number 080-00-03-159 from the General Commercial Zone to the Industrial Development Zone on the 
Jasper County Official Zoning Map.  
 
13.  Lisa Wagner - Consideration of 1st reading of an Ordinance to amend the Official Zoning Map of 
Jasper County so as to transfer three (3) properties located along Honey Hill Road, bearing Jasper 
County Tax Map Numbers: 029-00-02-028, a 6-acre portion as shown on the attached exhibit; 029-00-
02-079; and 029-00-02-086, from the Rural Preservation Zone to the Community Commercial Zone, 



 
 

Agenda - 
07.17.2023 - Page 4 

 

and one (1) property located along Honey Hill Road bearing Jasper County Tax Map Number 029-00-
02-061 from the Residential Zone to the Community Commercial Zone on the Jasper County Official 
Zoning Map. 
 
14.  Kimberly Burgess - Public Hearing and consideration of Resolution #R-2023-12  pursuant to  
Section 2-415 (a) of the Jasper County Code of Ordinances, finding unusual and extraordinary 
circumstances exist to justify an exemption for the proposed purchase of goods and/or services required 
to achieve compliance with certain Minimum Standards for Local Detention Facilities in South Carolina 
from the bidding and other requirements of the Jasper County Purchasing and Contracting Ordinance, and 
authorizing the County Administrator to create the contracts and obtain the services on behalf of Jasper 
County, and matters related thereto. 
 
15.  Michael Skinner – Presentation of Professional Services Proposal with three+one for cashVest 
Liquidity & Treasury Analyses.   
___________________________________________________________________________________  

CITIZEN COMMENTS 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
16. Open Floor to the Public per Ordinance 08-17 Any citizen of the County may sign to speak in person at 
the Council Meeting (before the Council Meeting’s 6:30PM start time on the Sign In Sheet on the 
Podium), to address Council on matters pertaining to County Services and Operations. Presentations will 
be limited to three (3) minutes per person and total public input will be limited to 30 minutes. 
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
17.  Administrator’s Report     
________________________________________________________________:_______________________  

 
CONSENT AGENDA 

_______________________________________________________________________________________  
 

18. Andrew Fulghum – Consideration of appointments to the Grievance Committee. 

 
19. Andrew Fulghum – Consideration of professional services proposal to prepare a new County Equal 
Employment Opportunity Plan.  
 
20. Approval of the minutes 04.17.2023 and 04.21.2023. 
_______________________________________________________________________________________  

 
END OF CONSENT AGENDA 

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 
 
21.   Council Members Comments 

 
22.  Possible Return to Executive Session to Continue Discussion on Matters Regarding Agenda  



 
 

Agenda - 
07.17.2023 - Page 5 

 

Item II. 
 
23.  Adjournment: 

*Council may act on any item appearing on the agenda including items discussed in executive 
session. 

 
In accordance with South Carolina Code of Laws, 1976, Section 30-4-80(d), as amended, notification of the 
meeting was posted on the County Council Building at a publicly accessible place and on the county website 
at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.  A copy of the agenda was given to the local news media and posted 
at the meeting location twenty-four hours prior to the meeting.  
 

Special Accommodations Available Upon Request to Individuals with Disabilities 
(843) 717-3696 









 

 

      

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

GULLAH / GEECHEE NATION APPRECIATION WEEK 

PROCLAMATION 
 

To designate the week of July 29, 2023 – August 5, 2022,  

as Gullah / Geechee Nation Appreciation Week 
 

WHEREAS, Jasper County is one of the most historic Lowcountry counties in South 

Carolina, and in the 18th Century, this area and the South Carolina coast became the locale of 

some of the richest rice and farming plantations in the South, which were linked to specific West 

African ethnic groups who became known as Gullah/Geechee; and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Gullah/Geechee ancestral civilization originated in West Africa, its 

people coming to the United States due to having been kidnapped to be enslaved in the United 

States to work on these plantations in the coastal regions, including South Carolina; and with their 

African fare, original language, and craftmanship, the Gullah/Geechee people left their mark on 

South Carolina, and, 
 

WHEREAS, the Gullah/Geechee culture has had a powerful impact on the Lowcountry of 

South Carolina, including Jasper County, and these Gullah/Geechee influences have helped to 

define our southern lifestyle and culture; and, 
 

WHEREAS, John Bascomb, who served Jasper County in the SC House of 

Representatives from 1870 to 1874, was born in 1827 emerged from this culture and community 

and farmed the very lands on which he and many of his people had been enslaved; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the preservation and celebration of the Gullah/Geechee culture has gained 

momentum due to the Gullah/Geechee Cultural Heritage Act, created by United States 

Representative James Clyburn, as well as the efforts of others such as Queen Quet, of the 

Gullah/Geechee Nation, and Kwame Sha, co-founders of the Gullah/Geechee Nation International 

Music & Movement Festivaltm; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Gullah/Geechee Sustainability Plan has been created to sustain the land 

and the Gullah/Geechee culture; and, 

 



 

 

WHEREAS, Queen Quet, who became the first Gullah/Geechee to speak before the United 

Nations on behalf of Gullah/Geechees, lead the creation of this plan and the aforementioned act; 

and, 

 

WHEREAS, it is appropriate to recognize the importance of bringing awareness and 

appreciation for this rich culture and history in order to increase understanding of all the 

contributions the Gullah/Geechee have given to our area; and, 

 

WHEREAS, a series of activities will take place throughout Jasper County and virtually to 

honor the history and legacy of the Gullah/Geechee Nation and are part of the United Nations 

Decade of People of African Descent; and, 

 

WHEREAS, Jasper County joins in celebrating the lives of Gullah/Geechees that have left 

such a rich legacy of our county, region, and nation by joining in with the theme for this year’s 

celebration as, “Celebrating Gullah/Geechee Resiliency."  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the JASPER COUNTY COUNCIL, 

does hereby proudly proclaim the week of July 29, 2023–August 5, 2023, as  

 

GULLAH/GEECHEE NATION APPRECIATION WEEK 
 

in Jasper County and encourages all citizens to actively participate in educational activities aimed 

at increasing both knowledge and appreciation of this rich culture. 
 

Done this the 17th day of July, 2023, at Ridgeland, Jasper County, 

South Carolina. 
 

 

__________________________________________ 

                  L. Martin Sauls IV 

                      CHAIRMAN         

 

           (Seal)   





 

 1 

 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
JASPER COUNTY 

 
ORDINANCE #O-2023-12 

 
AN ORDINANCE OF  

JASPER COUNTY COUNCIL 
 
 

Amending Chapter 9, CIVIL EMERGENCIES, by 
creating new Divisions, adopting restrictions and 
conditions regarding open burning of vegetation, 
leaves, and other materials, and matters related 
thereto.  
 

 
WHEREAS, County Council determines and finds that it is in the best interests 

of the citizens of Jasper County to enact reasonable restrictions and conditions 

regarding open burning of leaves, tree branches, and other vegetation and 

materials as set forth below, both as a reduction in fire hazard and for health and 

safety reasons;  

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Jasper County Council, duly 

assembled and with authority of same, that the above premises be incorporated by 

reference; and that:  

 

1. Chapter 9, CIVIL EMERGENCIES, is amended by creating Divisions in 

Article VI, Offenses and Miscellaneous Provisions, and placing Sections 9-

100 through 9-120 in new Division 1, to be entitled Prohibited Acts; 

Interference with Fire Apparatus or Scene; Hazardous Materials. 

 

2. A new Division 2, to be entitled Open Burning; Notification; Penalties is 

created, to include the following new Sections 9-121 through 9-140 as set 

forth in Item 3 below, with the existing Sections of Article VII, Charges and 



 

 2 

Cost Recovery,  items 9-121 through 9-126 to re re-numbered as Sections 9-

141 through 9-146. 

 
 

3. The following Items are adopted by Council, to be codified in the Jasper 

County Code of Ordinances as set forth herein: 

 

DIVISION 2 

Open Burning; Notification; Penalties 

 

Sec. 9-121. Compliance With Ordinance. 

 No person shall kindle or maintain any open burning or authorize any open burning to be 

kindled or maintained within the unincorporated areas of Jasper County, excepted as stated 

in this ordinance. 

 "Open burning" is defined as: the outdoor burning of, leaves, tree branches, yard 

trimmings, clippings and other natural vegetation.  

 

Sec. 9-122. Regulation of Open Burning.  

a. The open burning of leaves, tree branches, yard trimmings, and other vegetative 

matter originating on the premises of residential properties located within the 

unincorporated areas of Jasper County shall be permitted, provided that any such 

open burning must be located no less than seventy-five (75) feet from any structure 

or road.  

b. Adequate provisions shall be made to prevent the fire from spreading to any area 

within seventy-five (75) feet of any structure or road.  

c. The open burning as provided for under this section must be started only between 

the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 3:00 p.m. No combustible material may be added to the 

fire between 3:00 p.m. of one day and 9:00 a.m. the following day.  

d. Any open burning as provided for under this section shall be fully extinguished 

and shall not allow any smoke to be produced beyond the time of official sunset as 

determined by The United States Naval Observatory.  

c. Open Burning shall not cross property lines onto an adjacent property 



 

 3 

 

Sec. 123. Open Burning on Premises of Undeveloped Properties for Purposes of Land 

Clearing or Right-of-Way Maintenance.  

Open burning for purposes of land clearing or right-of-way maintenance on the premises 

of undeveloped properties upon which no residential structure is situated, shall be 

permitted, provided that such burning is conducted in accordance with the South Carolina 

Department of Health and Environmental Control (DHEC) Air Quality Regulations 61-

62.2 and South Carolina Code of Laws Section 48-35-10, and provided that authorization 

for the open burning is obtained from the South Carolina Forestry Commission prior to 

ignition of the fire.  

Sec 124.Attendance and Fire Extinguishing Equipment Required for Open Burning; 

notice to State Forester; adherence to State Law.  

a. The open burning permitted under section 2 above shall at all times be attended 

by a competent person from the time that such fire is kindled, until such time as all 

embers of said fire have been extinguished. 

b. Such responsible person shall have a garden hose connected to a constant water 

supply, or other fire extinguishing equipment readily available for use, in such 

quantities and amounts as shall prevent the spread of any open burning beyond 

permitted areas. 

c.  Proper notification shall be given to the State Forester or his duly authorized 

representative or other persons designated by the State Forester by calling the South 

Carolina Forestry Commission at 1-800-986-5405. The notice shall contain all 

information required by the State Forester.  

The open burning must be conducted in accordance with related State Laws and regulations 

including, but not limited to, DHEC Air Quality Regulations 61-62.2 and 61- 62.4 and 

South Carolina Code of Laws Section 48-35-10.  

 

Sec 125. Fires Shall Be Prohibited as Follows.  

a. The County Fire Chief and or his/her designee, may prohibit open burning during 

such times as may be necessary depending upon atmospheric conditions, local 



 

 4 

weather patterns, or other such circumstances as would exist to make open burning 

hazardous.  

b. The only materials that may be lawfully burned as permitted in Section 2 above, 

are those vegetative materials which shall have originated on the site in which they 

are proposed to be included in any open burning. All other materials or items are 

prohibited from being burned on properties located within the unincorporated areas 

of Jasper County, which materials shall include, but not be limited to; asphalt and 

asphaltic materials, paint, plastics, metals, treated wood, paper, petroleum products, 

demolition debris, dead animals, construction debris, household chemicals, 

household garbage, tires, trade waste and cardboard. 

 

 Sec. 126. Criteria for Determining When Open Burning Deemed Hazardous. 

 When a Red Flag Alert has been declared in Jasper County by the South Carolina 

Forestry Commission, it shall automatically constitute a hazardous condition. 

Thereafter, no open burning of any material, vegetative or otherwise, will be 

permitted within the unincorporated areas of the County for so long as the alert may 

remain active. Jasper County Council may also from time to time establish by 

resolution, reasonable criteria to assist in determining what conditions are present 

that may pose a hazardous situation for the burning of outdoor fires. These criteria 

may include, but are not limited to, air quality standards, fire danger indexes, 

atmospheric conditions, or local weather patterns. Additionally, if the Fire Chief 

and or his designee certify in writing to the County Administrator that any current 

condition or set of conditions pose a present or imminent hazardous situation for 

purposes of banning open burning, then a ban shall take immediate effect and may 

last for a period of no more than thirty (30) days or until such time as County 

Council may have had an opportunity to hear and render a decision on the necessity 

of an open burning ban, whichever is shorter.  

 

Sec. 127. Prohibition on Open Burning in County Maintained Drainage 

Ditches and on County Maintained Roads and Right-of-Way.  



 

 5 

Open burning of any material, vegetative or otherwise, shall be prohibited on all 

County maintained roads and rights-of-way, and within County maintained 

drainage ditches. At no time shall the ash or remnants of open burning be allowed 

to enter County maintained drainage ditches or upon County maintained roads and 

rights-of-way.  

Sec. 128. Exemptions.  

a. Nothing in this Ordinance shall apply to regulate the burning of vegetative 

material as related to the management of forestry, wildlife, or agriculture 

areas, as expressly authorized by the State Forestry Commission. 

b. Nothing in this Ordinance shall be meant to restrict open burning in 

connection with the preparation of food for consumption, campfires or other 

like fires intended solely for recreational purposes, or those fires necessary 

for religious or ceremonial occasions, or for providing human warmth, so 

long as said fires are maintained in a safe manner. 

c. Nothing in this Ordinance shall apply to the open burning of storm debris 

that shall result from major storms such as severe thunderstorms, tornadoes, 

or hurricanes. Any fire that is contemplated under the exemption contained 

in this section shall require the review and approval of the County Fire Chief 

and his/her designee. 

d. Nothing in this Ordinance shall apply to limit the training of fire-fighting 

personnel so long as the kindling of any such fire has been authorized by an 

appropriate governmental entity, has been done in consultation with the 

South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control, is solely 

for the purposes of fire-fighter training, and is immediate extinguished upon 

the completion of all training activities. 

 

 Sec. 129. Hazardous or Toxic Materials. 

 At no time shall hazardous or toxic materials be burned within the unincorporated 

areas of Jasper County.  

 

Sec. 130. Enforcement and Penalties. 



 

 6 

 Enforcement of this Ordinance shall fall under the jurisdiction of both the Jasper 

County Fire Marshal’s Office, Officers of the Jasper County Sheriff’s Office and 

Jasper County Codes Enforcement shall have the authority to exercise full 

discretion in deciding whether to issue a warning, subpoena or a citation when 

investigating complaints that arise under this Ordinance. Any violation of this 

Ordinance may be punishable by a fine of up to $500.00, or up to 30 days 

imprisonment.  

 

 

4. If any section, clause, paragraph, sentence or phrase of this ordinance, or the 

application thereof to any person or circumstances shall, for any reason, be 

held to be invalid or unconstitutional, such invalid section, clause, paragraph, 

sentence, phrase or application is hereby declared to be severable; and any 

such invalid or unconstitutional section, clause, paragraph, sentence, phrase 

or application shall in no way affect the remainder of this ordinance; and it is 

hereby declared to be the intention of the County Council that the remainder 

of this ordinance would have been passed notwithstanding the invalidity or 

unconstitutionality of any section, clause, paragraph, sentence or phrase 

thereof. 

 

5. This ordinance shall take effect upon approval by Council. 

 

 

 

       
Martin L. Sauls, IV 
Chairman 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
       
Wanda Simmons 
Clerk to Council 

 



 

 7 

 
ORDINANCE: # O-2023-12 
 
First Reading: 05.15.2023 
Public Hearing: 07.17.2023 
Second Reading: 07.17.2023 
Third Reading:      
Adopted:       
 
 

_____________________________________________ 
 
 
 

Reviewed for form and draftsmanship by the Jasper County Attorney.  
 
 
       
  
__________________________      _______________ 
David Tedder         Date  

 

 

































































 

 1 

 

  

 

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 
JASPER COUNTY 

 
RESOLUTION NUMBER R-2023 -12 

 

 
RESOLUTION OF JASPER COUNTY COUNCIL 

 
 

RESOLUTION, pursuant to Section 2-415 (a) of the Jasper County Code of 
Ordinances, finding unusual and extraordinary circumstances exist to justify an 
exemption for the proposed purchase of goods and/or services required to 
achieve compliance with certain Minimum Standards for Local Detention 
Facilities in South Carolina from the bidding and other requirements of the 
Jasper County Purchasing and Contracting Ordinance, and authorizing the 
County Administrator to create the contracts and obtain the services on behalf of 
Jasper County, and matters related thereto. 
 
The goods and/or services required and provided for in this resolution include 
the following:   

 
WHEREAS, Jasper County has provided for exempting specific items, services 

or projects from the purchasing procedures required in the Jasper County 

Purchasing and Contracting Ordinance (“Purchasing Ordinance”) when, after 

holding a public hearing, the Council finds that there are unusual or 

extraordinary circumstances that justify the exemption requested as being in the 

best interests of the County and its citizens; and  

 

WHEREAS, Jasper County Detention Center was inspected by the South 

Carolina State Fire Marshal on June 16, 2022 and was found deficient in the 

maintenance, emergency and standby power systems as required in South 

Carolina Fire Code 2018; and 

 

WHEREAS, as stated in the March 10, 2023, letter to the Jasper County Council 

and the accompanying inspection report prepared by the South Carolina 

Department of Corrections, certain matters require expeditious action, including, 

among other things, the replacement of a fire suppression pump and associated 

repairs, and repair/replacement of the emergency power generator; and  

 

 



 

 2 

WHEREAS, these non-compliant standards may subject Jasper County 

employees and detainees at the Detention Center to potentially hazardous health 

and safety conditions; and  

 

WHEREAS, certain of the deficiencies found in these inspections have been 

resolved, those listed above need to be addressed and resolved as soon as possible 

for the health and safety of the employee and detainees that work or are housed 

in the Jasper County Detention Center; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Detention Center Director and administrative staff have 

prepared a Corrective Action Plan dated May 12, 2023, and have obtained 

quotations and estimates for some the corrective action items required, including 

1) the installation of a new fire pump and controller for the Detention Center, 

including the removal of the existing fire pump and controller, wiring the existing 

fire alarm contacts to the new fire pump and controller, electrical wiring and 

additional water supply, if necessary, repairs to walls, floors or ceilings as a result 

of the new install, and any other associated services as required, and 2) the 

purchase and installation of an emergency generator for the facility; and   

 

WHEREAS, it is the opinion of the Jasper County Detention Center Department 

and the Administration that the interests of Jasper County would best be served 

by implementing the proposals, estimates and acquisitions compiled by the 

Detention Center as quickly as possible, and forgoing the public bidding process, 

which would further delay the corrective responses to the inspection reports; and 

 

WHEREAS, Jasper County Council held a public hearing on July 17, 2023 

during which presentations were made by the administration and opportunities 

for public comment on the proposals and quotations were available, in 

accordance with the requirements of Section 2-415(a) of the Purchasing 

Ordinance; and  

 

 

WHEREAS, Jasper County Council finds the following unusual or extraordinary 

circumstances justify an exemption from the Purchasing Ordinance: 

 

1. The listed corrective action items in this resolution are emergency 

equipment required by the South Carolina State Fire Marshal and are 

required for the health and safety of the employees and detainees of 

Jasper County.   

 



 

 3 

2. The Detention Center is a highly specialized facility which requires 

vendor expertise in providing goods and services to such a facility, and 

therefore, there is often only one qualified provider.  

 
3. Correcting the deficiencies in the fire suppression system are a matter 

of safety and protection for both our employees and detainees in 

County custody requiring immediate action.  

 
4. It is currently hurricane season and the emergency generator is a 

critical piece of equipment for conducting the business of the Detention 

Center safely.  

 
5. The need to correct these matters in an expeditious manner further 

justifies the exemption from the from the bidding and other 

requirements of the Jasper County Purchasing and Contracting 

Ordinance.  

 
6. Preliminary inquiries as to the cost of these corrective actions support 

the amount of expenditures authorized hereinbelow. 

 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by Jasper County Council, in the 

council duly assembled and by the authority of the same that Jasper County 

Council hereby is of the belief and finds that it is in the best interest of the County 

and its citizens to approve the requested exemption from the Purchasing 

Ordinance, and finds the matters in the recitals above constitute unusual and 

extraordinary circumstances; and  

 

FURTHER RESOLVED, the County Administrator, with the assistance of the 

County Attorney, if necessary, is authorized to complete negotiations and create 

such appropriate goods and/or services contract documents as are customary and 

usual, up to maximum amount of $250,000, and the Administrator is hereby 

authorized to execute such on behalf of the County; and  

 

FURTHER RESOLVED, expenditures to resolve the deficiencies and repairs as 

outlined above in the recitals are authorized with the Administrator directed to 

fund these expenditures through the Fiscal Year 2024 Detention Center budget 

for Equipment and Building Repairs as well as with carry-over from Fiscal Year 

2023 of unexpended amounts for Equipment in the Detention Center 

departmental budget as recommended by the Finance Director. 

 



 

 4 

FURTHER RESOLVED, the Administration is directed to obtain proposals 

and/or bids to correct the other deficiencies noted in the Corrective Action Plan 

dated May 12, 2023, and present such in due course for Council consideration.   

  

SIGNATURES FOLLOW 

 

  

 
This Resolution No. R-2023-12 made this 17th day of July, 2023. 

 
 
 
       _____________________ 
       L. Martin Sauls IV  

Chairman 
        

 
ATTEST: 

 
               _____________________ 
       Wanda Simmons  

Clerk to Council 
 
 
 
Reviewed for form and draftsmanship by the Jasper County Attorney.  
 
        
___________________________      _____________ 

David L. Tedder        Date 
 
 
 

































































 

OFFICE OF THE JASPER COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 

 
Jasper County Clementa C. Pinckney Government Building  

358 Third Avenue – Courthouse Square – Post Office Box 1149 
Ridgeland, South Carolina 29936 -   843-717-3690 – Fax:  843-726-7800 

 

         
Andrew P. Fulghum         Tisha L. Williams 

County Administrator         Executive Assistant 

_____________________________        ________________________ 

afulghum@jaspercountysc.gov                 tlwilliams@jaspercountysc.gov 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:  The Honorable County Council 
 

FROM:  Andrew P. Fulghum, ICMA-CM, County Administrator 
 

DATE:  July 7, 2023 
 

SUBJECT: Appointments to Grievance Committee 
 

 

The Jasper County Grievance Committee is composed of five (5) members and two (2) alternates to serve staggered 

terms of office of three (3) years; two of the terms expiring each year. Alternates serve when a member is not 

available. I recommend the following employees to serve on the Jasper County Grievance Committee:  
 

• Ms. Lasherah King, Deputy Tax Collector, Tax Collector’s Office (African American) -Ms. King would  

 replace Ms. Sharon Durst who is no longer with the County.   

• Ms. Kelly Lowery, Lieutenant- Fire-Rescue, Emergency Services (Hispanic)- her term is expiring, and she 

would like to be re-appointed. 

• Mr. Olan Roberts, Building Maintenance Manager, Public Works (Caucasian)- Mr. Roberts will replace  
 Mr. Jeffrey Barker, alternate who is no longer with the County. 

 

This would result in the following committee: 
 

• Mr. Phillip Cothran, Communications Supervisor, Communications Center (Caucasian)  

• Ms. Kelly Lowery, Lieutenant -Fire-Rescue, Emergency Services (Hispanic) 

• Ms. Amanda Switzer, Equipment Operator I, Public Works (Caucasian) 

• Mr. Rigoberto Ramirez, Appraiser, Assessor’s Office (Hispanic)  

• Ms. Lasherah King, Deputy Tax Collector, Tax Collector’s Office (African American) 
 

Alternates: 
 

• Mr. Olan Roberts, Building Maintenance Manager, Public Works (Caucasian) 

• Mr. Renty Kitty, Business License Coordinator, Business Licenses (African American) 
 

These selections represent a fair cross selection of employees with attention to gender, race, work location, and  

job classification. I have no personal connections with any of these employees. None of the employees serving  
on the committee work for political appointees or elected officials. 

 

APF 



 
                                     Serving Beaufort    Colleton    Hampton    Jasper Counties 

 

 Lowcountry Council of Governments 1/3 
 

PO Box 98|634 Campground Road 
  Yemassee, South Carolina 29945 

Main: 843.473.3990   Planning: 843.473.3958   Fax: 843.726.5165 
 

April 19th, 2023 
 
Andrew Flughum 
County Administrator 
Jasper County  
P.O. Box 1149 
Ridgeland, SC 29936 
 

Dear Mr. Flughum,  
Thank you for the opportunity for the Planning Department of the Lowcountry Council of 
Governments to submit a proposal to prepare a new Equal Employment Opportunity Plan for 
Jasper County, South Carolina.  The EEO Plan is a comprehensive document that analyzes the 
county government’s workforce in comparison to relevant labor market data and all 
employment practices to determine the impact on the diversity of the county government. The 
EEO Plan ensures that Jasper County is providing equal employment opportunities to men and 
women regardless of sex, race, or national origin in its employment practices, program 
operations, and service delivery systems. The EEO Plan allows the county to identify workforce 
disparities that are specific to individual departments. Consequently, the county may be 
required to undertake corrective actions that are also department-specific in an effort to fulfill 
the overall objective of achieving staff diversity pursuant to the Jasper County's EEO Plan. 
 

Scope of Work 

• Introduction 
o Provide basic information about the Jasper County government 

- Overall mission and policy. 
- Various departments and management personnel (i.e. recruitment, 

employment, promotion, and employee benefits). 
- Management operations (on-going departmental efforts, progress in meeting 

EEO objectives, and the current status of departmental EEO efforts).  
• Workforce Analysis 

o Provide information on Jasper County’s current workforce broken down by race, 
ethnicity, gender, and job classification. 

• Community Labor Statistics (CLS) 
o Provide a statistical summary of the labor market in Jasper County broken down by 

race, ethnicity, gender, and job classification as needed. 
• Utilization Analysis 



 
                                     Serving Beaufort    Colleton    Hampton    Jasper Counties 

 

 Lowcountry Council of Governments 2/3 
 

PO Box 98|634 Campground Road 
  Yemassee, South Carolina 29945 

Main: 843.473.3990   Planning: 843.473.3958   Fax: 843.726.5165 
 

o Compare the county’s current workforce with the CLS to help determine if there is 
under-utilization in the county government and in what department(s). 

o Interpret the utilization analysis, determining factors responsible for under-
utilization (i.e., recruitment procedures, application, termination, and promotion), if 
any. 

• Objectives 
o Reiterate and advance the county’s commitment to equal employment opportunity 

and diversity, equity, and inclusion. 
o Set forth equal employment policy objectives based on the results of the utilization 

analysis. Objectives should be reasonably attainable and based on a realistic 
timetable. 

• Steps to Achieve Objectives 
o Set forth the steps to meet the objectives and to address any inequalities.  

• Dissemination 
o Describe what efforts the county will take to disseminate the EEO plan to all 

personnel within the county. 

Deliverables:  

• Equal Opportunity Employment Plan document – One digital copy in Microsoft Word 
format and PDF format.  

Timing:  The work will be completed in approximately six months from Notice to Proceed.  

Fees:  Not to exceed $15,000, payable upon completion.  

 
If you have any questions or need more information, please let me know. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
Stephanie Rossi 
Planning Director 
   






















	07.17.2023 Agenda - Final and Approved Agenda
	Item # 7 Coversheet
	Item # 8 Coversheet
	Item # 9 Coversheet
	Item # 9 - Queen Quet's version - Jasper County 2023 Proclamation (DRAFT) GULLAHGEECHEE NATION APPRECIATION WEEK PROCLAMATION _
	Item # 10 Coversheet
	Item # 10 -Ord# O-2023-12 - Ordinance creating Open Burn Standards 2nd reading
	Item # 11 Coversheet
	Item # 11 - Airport 3J1 RFP TERMINAL SOUTH REDEVELOPMENT 071223
	Item # 12 Coversheet
	Item # 12 - Ordinance and Re-zoning - 205 Pearlstine Drive
	Item # 13 Coversheet
	Item # 13 - Ordinance and Re-zoning - 4 parcels at Honey Hill Road
	Item # 14 Coversheet
	Item # 14 -Res # R-2023-12 -Resolution to Exempt the Purchase of Goods and Services for the Detention Center Corrective Action Plan_
	Item # 15 Coversheet
	Item # 15 - Contract with three+one
	Item # 16 - Coversheet
	Item # 17 Coversheet
	Item # 17 - Administrator's Report 07.17.23
	Item # 18 - 20 Consent Agenda Coversheet
	Item # 18 - Council MEMO Fulghum Grievance Committee 07.07.23
	Item # 19 - EEO Plan Proposal 04.19.23
	04.17.2023 Minutes
	04.21.2023 Minutes
	Item # 21 Coversheet

